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MEETING DATE: August 20, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to award the contract for the 2024 Nevada County Annual

Striping Project to Traffic Limited for a total amount of $327,578.49
under County project number 426642 — All Districts

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The 2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project will be funded by Road Funds and
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriation Act (CRRSAA) funds for fiscal
year 2024/25. The project is included in the Road Maintenance FY 24-25 budget, and a budget
amendment is not necessary. There is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On March 26, 2024, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved
Resolution 24-127 to authorize the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the 2024 Nevada County
Annual Striping Project. These bids were opened on April 17, 2024, and are listed below:

Bidder Total Bid
Central Stritping Service $372,208.77
Sierra Traffic Markings Inc. $484,887.90
Specialized Pavement Marking, LLC $569,200.77
Traffic Limited $297,798.63
WGJ Enterprises dba: PCI $472,653.69

Engineer’s Estimate $303,520.00

It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the low bidder, Traffic Limited at the bid price
of $297,798.63, plus a 10% contingency of $29,779.86 for a total of $327,578.49. Work is
expected to begin in September 2024.

Attachments:
1. Resolution to Award the contract for the 2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project to
Traffic Limited for a total amount of $327,578.49 under County Project Number 426642 -
All Districts
2. Bid summary
3. 2024 Nevada County Annual Striping Project Contract

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineering Technician Il
Approved by: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
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